
MEMORANDUM

To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education
From: Dr. Devin Doll – Executive Director of Operations
Subject: Furniture Replacement Barry/Siegrist/PCMS
Date: April 18, 2024

Background

As part of the annual capital improvement plan that was approved in February 2024, furniture improvements
were identified at Barry Elementary, Siegrist Elementary, and Platte CityMiddle School.

Description of Furniture Improvements:
Barry Elementary: 6 classrooms (24 desks and chairs per classroom)
Siegrist Elementary: 8 classrooms (24 desks and chairs per classroom)
Platte CityMiddle School: 10 classrooms (16 desks, 4 student tables, 24 chairs, 1 flexible seating table, 4
flexible seats / Total seating for 28 students)

The project was priced by Fre3dom Interior through a cooperative purchasing agreement (TIPS 230301;
NCPA) due to creating consistency for furniture Districtwide. The cooperative pricing along with the sole
source purchasing paperwork is attached for your review.

Recommendation

To approve the cooperative pricing from Fre3dom Interiors for the purchase and installation of classroom
furniture:

Siegrist Elementary: $63,589.19
Barry Elementary: $48,613.97
Platte CityMiddle School: $89,256.05
Freight Siegrist/Barry Smith Systems Product : $1,771.20
Freight Siegrist/Barry/PCMSWisconsin Bench Product: $3,121.79

The total price for the furniture, freight, and installation is $206,352.20. This project will be funded through
our annual capital outlay budget.

Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Thanks,



Dr. Devin Doll
Executive Director of Operations


